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Bombach, Miguel J. (SDO)

From: lturralde, Enrique W. <Elturralde@brownrudnick.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Bombach, Miguel J. (SDO)

Cc: Bernstein, Matthew C. (SDO); Hurt, James (SDO); Canavera, Kyle Ryan (SDO); bcraft@findlaycraft.com;
efindlay@findlaycraft.com; *Perkins Service HTC-AGIS; AGIS-Lit

Subject: Re: AGIS - HTC's source code

Miguel,

We are disappointed that you would not extend the professional courtesy of expediting Mr. Vijh's clearance.

Omid Kia will review the code on October 3rd (and October 4th if necessary to review code for “dozens of accused
products”). You raised no objection to his disclosure in August.

Since we notified you of our intention to use source code to examine the witness in advance of 3 days before of the 10/5
deposition, you are correct in that HTC (as the producing party) may choose to bring a source code computer or paper
printouts.

Regardless of which option you elect for Friday, the production purportedly consists of HTC's own source code which (by
your own repeated admissions) has been set aside as relevant to this case “for over fourth months.” So not only is this
HTC’s code, but HTC knows specifically about its relevance to this case and has known about it for “nearly half a year.”
There is simply no excuse for HTC’s corporate designee on technical topics to lack the knowledge and preparation
necessary to testify about HTC’s own source code, and we expect that the witness will be prepared to offer meaningful
and substantive testimony to that end.

Regards,
Enrique

From: "mbombach@perkinscoie.com" <MBombach@perkinscoie.com>

Date: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 at 11:37 PM

To: "lturralde, Enrique W." <Elturralde@brownrudnick.com>

Cc: "MBernstein@perkinscoie.com" <MBernstein@perkinscoie.com>, James Hurt <JHurt@perkinscoie.com>,
"kcanavera@perkinscoie.com" <KCanavera@perkinscoie.com>, "bcraft@findlaycraft.com" <bcraft@findlaycraft.com>,
"efindlay@findlaycraft. com' <efindlay@findlaycraft.com>, "PerkinsServiceHTC-AGIS@perkinscoie.com"
<PerkinsServiceHTC-AGIS@perkinscoie.com>, AGIS-Lit <agislit@brownrudnick.com>

Subject: RE: AGIS - HTC's source code

Enrique,

On October 1st, for the first time AGIS identified Mr. Vijh as an expert in this case. Prior to that date, AGIS had not
disclosed him to HTC nor provided a copy of his CV, nor had Mr. Vijh signed an undertaking to be bound by the
protective order in this case as evidenced by the October 1, 2018 date on his undertaking. Plainly put, prior to October
1st, we had no idea who Mr. Vijh was or that AGIS was attempting to use him as an expert.
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